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DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES

National Institutes of Health
Bethesda, Maryland 20892
March 31, 2021

TO: Office of Management and Budget (OMB)

Through: Reports Clearance Officer, Terry Clark, DHHS'
Project Clearance Chief, Mikia Currie, NI[H ___
Project Clearance Liaison, Tawanda Abdelmouti, OD

FROM: Jessica Lobo,
Division of Scientific Categorization and Analysis (DSCA/ORRA/OER/OD)

SUBJECT: 2021 DSCA Communications and Training Survey, OMB # 0925-0648,
Expiration Date: 05/31/2021

This is a request for OMB to approve non-substantive changes to 2021 DSCA
Communications and Training Survey, submitted under OMB # 0925-0648 and approved on
03/27/2021.

The reason for this change request is to insert answer choices that are more specific or
(i.e., not applicable) and to give staff an option to select “none of the above.” The additions do

not affect the burden in any way. No additional questions will be added or removed.

Thank you for your consideration.

Jessica Lobo

'Signature of Submitter



